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July 9, 2008 

Mr. John Kessler 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: CPV Sentinel Energy Project (Docket 07-AFC-08) 

Dear Mr. Kessler: 

Iam writing in reference to the June 24, 2008 letter from Mr. Dan Patneaude of Mission Springs Water 
District ("MSWD") to you regarding the CPV Sentinel Energy Project ("CPVS"). Mr. Patneaude's 
responses to your questions are at best incomplete, and in some cases misleading. The following 
background information and responses to your questions provide a more complete and accurate 
assessment of our efforts to develop a water supply agreement for CPVS with MSWD, and the reasons 
that those efforts have failed in the past and are unlikely to be fruitful in the future. 

Background 

CPV Sentinel, LLC ("CPV Sentinel") has fully evaluated means by which secondary effluent from 
MSWD's Horton Wastewater Treatment Plant ("HWTP") could be developed into a recycled water 
supply to be used directly by CPVS or to offset CPVS's use of freshwater from the Mission Creek Sub 
~ a s ' i nIn fact, the initial water supply plan set forth in the Application for Certification ("AFC") was 
based on such a ~ r o ~ o s a l .  Subseauent to filina the AFC. CPV Sentinel has continued to evaluate 
alternative proposals involving recy'cled water {om HWTP, and has solicited ideas from MSWD to 
develop a feasible proposal. 

To date, none of the alternatives evaluated have proven feasible. First, the proposals that have been 
evaluated suffer from a number of serious substantive defects from a practical, technical, environmental 
andlor regulatory perspective. Second, even if we were to overcome such substantive defects, 
experience suggests that the terms upon which MSWD would be willing to supply water to CPVS, 
combined with the costs of necessary infrastructure, would make any proposal economically unviable. 
Finally, it is not at all clear that MSWD is interested in entering into an agreement to supply water to 
CPVS. Certain staff and board members have been openly opposed to CPVS and the idea of 
supplying water to CPVS, and the board as a whole has been unable to develop a formal position on 
CPVS. The primary factors that have prevented development of a feasible proposal are discussed 
briefly below. 

Environmental Considerations 

The secondary effluent from HWTP has historically been recharged into the Mission Creek Sub Basin 
as a component of the groundwater supply of the Upper Coachella Valley Groundwater Basin. 
Moreover. MSWD has embarked on a plan to improve the secondary treatment processes to include 
nitrificationtdenlrificationto remove potentially harmful nitrogen species from the wastewater effluent 
thereby improving the quality of this groundwater recharge. Thus, the secondary effluent is a historical 
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and anticipated future source of groundwater recharge which would be eliminated if it were to be used 
to create a recycled water supply for CPVS. In addition, most of the proposals analyzed would require 
extensive pipelines, pumps and storage capacity, all of which have additional impacts on the 
environment. 

HWTP Capacity Constraints 

The current flow from the HWTP is approximately 1.3 million gallons per day (gpd), or an average of 
902 gallons per minute (gprn). CPVS's peak flow requirement for a design summer day is 2.96 million 
gpd or 2059 gpm. Even if over the next several years the wastewater inflows to HWTP reached its 
current design capacity of 2 mgd, this is only an average of 1389 gpm. Since this supply would meet 
only 45% of the instantaneous makeup demand for CPVS, direct use of recycled water from HWTP 
would require addition of a storage tank farm with a capacity of approximately 30 million gallons to store 
recycled water to fully meet the potential demands of CPVS if dispatched under its power purchase 
agreement with Southern California Edison. This infrastructure would greatly increase the cost of 
developing CPVS, and would have previously unanalyzed environmental impacts. 

AMernative Uses for HWTP Effluent 

MSWD has indicated that it has future alternative plans for use of HWTP secondary effluent. Its Urban 
Water Management Plan and Reclaimed Water Feasibility study suggest that MSWD intends to 
develop a recycled water system to serve existing irrigation customers, including golf courses that 
utilize groundwater, andlor future development that may be approved for water service. The current 
downturn in housing starts notwithstanding, MSWD's service territory is within what has been, and will 
continue to be, one of the fastest growing regions of the state, and the demand for recycled water is 
expected to increase in the future. Furthermore, some of the alternative uses represent a more efficient 
use of the recycled water. The service of 1.3 MGD of recycled water to CPVS would meet 
approximately 45% of the flow requirements for makeup water at the power plant, which would yield a 
recycled water supply of approximately 250 acre-feet per year. In sharp contrast, the development of 
1.3 MGD of recycled water to serve a golf course, such as the Palm Springs National Country Club or 
the Desert Dunes Golf Course, would yield a recycled water use of approximately 1,000 acre-feet per 
year. 

Economic Considerations 

The additional infrastructure necessary to implement any of the proposals that have been evaluated to 
date would dramatically increase the cost of developing the CPVS. Compounding the cost issue is 
MSWD's position that any proposal to develop recycled water from the HWTP via a treatment upgrade 
to tertiary treatment be considered only as part of a 'package deal." Under such a proposal, MSWD 
would supply all of the water used by CPVS and CPV Sentinel would pay for multi-million dollar capital 
improvements to the MSWD potable water system, pay for recycled water system capacity far in excess 
of what is necessary to serve CPVS either directly or indirectly, and pay for all water used at the potable 
water rate of MSWD or potentially a higher rate established only for the CPVS. CPV Sentinel has been 
entirely unsuccessful at soliciting a proposal from MSWD for development of a recycled water supply 
independent of this 'package deal' concept. 
















